SOUTHWEST ALABAMA
PARTNI—IRSHIP

y 4 — for ——
5 TRAINING AND EMPLOYMENT

Board Meeting
December 14, 2023
11:30

The Innovation Portal

Staff: Sydney Raine, Lisa Thomas, Laura Bethea, Todd Soward, Susan Kozlowski

Present: Anderson, Smith, Wilson, Pang, Moses, Guy, Anise, Chavis, Lee, Pharr, Payne, Charles
Proxy: Moses for Hare, Chavis for Rogers, Guy for Taylor
Guests: Ely, Maohajerin, Smith

11:39 Chairperson Smith called the meeting to order and welcomed Nick Hampton with The Innovation
Portal.

Hampton welcomed everyone to The Innovation Portal, explained that the Portal was for
Entrepreneurship’s that needed a place to host meetings or do business opportunities. The Poral was
birthed from a Chamber trip and Todd Greer is the Executive Director. New partnerships are being
developed for the Portal and the space is available for the community to use.

Chairperson Smith introduced Kevin Mohajerin, Performance Director, Workforce Development Division

Mohajerin discussed program performance and explained what contributes to the performance of WIOA
— See PowerPoint Presentation

There were no questions, however Raine indicated that Kevin met with Managers and SWAPTE staff on
the day before to discuss performance and explained how important it is for data to be accurate.

Minutes: September 27, 2023 Board Meeting — Chairperson Smith asked for a motion to approve —
Pharr made motion, 2" — Approved

Financial Report: Chairperson Smith asked Ms. Thomas to review the financial reports. — See attached

Thomas gave 1st quarter financial report.

Thomas indicated that when report was done that SWAPTE had not received ADOL invoices for the
quarter, however SWAPTE does now have them.

Thomas mentioned that the AWSP budget was increased to a total of $5 million.

Thomas mentioned that the Summer Program budget has been increased for the upcoming year.
Thomas mentioned that biweekly meetings are being held with key staff to discuss needs, outcomes,
performance, etc. so that funds are being used adequately.

Thomas indicated that the financial budget has been approved by the Finance Committee and the
Executive Committee.

Chairperson Smith asked for a motion to approve —Anise made motion, 2nd— Approved

Moses inquired about keeping track of retention with the same employer. Thomas indicated that yes
that is done on the OJT contract and staff have to do this in follow up.

Committee Status Report: Chairperson Smith asked Bethea to give committee reports. - See attached



Bethea discussed R2R and that SWAPTE met with the Director and his assistant of the CTE programs and
that we have asked for 2 young adults from each high school. Bethea stated that Todd and his staff are
trying to get more involved with the schools to help transition the graduates into their career paths
whether it be employment or future training. There is a gap with getting the youth that we serve to
understand and take advantage of the opportunities that they have. Bethea also indicated that SWAPTE
would be willing to assist or host a parent’s night to discuss opportunities with the parents. In some
instances, SWAPTE could also help the parents.

Bethea discussed AWSP and how it was helping individuals to get pay increases and success stories from
our Region were being presented to USDOL. Bethea gave thanks to Akareem and Josh with Bishop and
Coastal for always helping and pulling together training for our employers along with ATN. With AWSP it
is putting all of our names within businesses that are now reaching out for more of our assistance.

Raine indicated that Frazier Payne was part of the 3-member panel and is now the Acting President at
Coastal. Thanked Frazier for the work that he did as part of this panel and due to his resignation Clinton
Johnson will replace him on the panel.

Region Program Activities: Chairperson Smith asked Kozlowski to give update on program activities in
the Career Center — See attached

Kozlowski mentioned that OJT contracts were down a little due to all BSR’s working on AWSP, however
many employers that never worked with OJT are now being introduced and taking advantage of the
program.

Kozlowski noted that the OOS Youth Work Based Learning program has been very successful with
employer actually hiring the youth full time under an OJT Contract.

Kozlowski stated that R2R still showing participants because staff are tracking those that are still in
school to capture performance and future funding opportunities.

Kozlowski discussed Eligibility Explorer that is now being done Statewide by placing kiosks in libraries
and HBCU'’s. Kozlowski continued to explain the process.

Wilson asked how often are the responses and Kozlowski stated they are real time, however staff are
playing catch up with those that we have received before a process was put in place.

Kozlowski also discussed how this has also opened up other opportunities with data validation and
clients receiving services without having to come into the Career Center. In addition, staff are training
those in the libraries on how to use the system.

Bethea spoke up and stated that her and Thomas was at a SETA Board Meeting and Winston Tompoe
with USDOL, praised Alabama by putting this into action.

Kozlowski also indicated that since Mohajerin presentation that staff know the importance of capturing
all data on clients for performance.

Kozlowski indicated that over 105 hiring events have occurred with assistance or being hosted from the
Career Centers and in the future more information could be presented regarding to how many were
hired and etc.

Pang spoke up and stated that GD Cooper has hired 50-75% of their employees through the Career
Centers. Tonya and Haley with Jackson CC have organized over 20 job fairs for him, and this is all at NO
CHARGE. That the Career Centers are a great asset to employers and more should use them.

Presidents Report: Chairperson Smith asked Raine to give his report.



Liil?mfzﬁ;.‘:,l. VL O G

-\t

onnantpie e ad

coagly 2B G nwesi ane s 2inesine,

S o v radi eraveims Ve

e g epan e
o N !

Yot BEAae Y

o VT iy
ST DT NG

auly 0 diTiv v nisn &

gt
CLita

b cels iy vl

SRR :af"ﬂ.s)f.: G e ahs 10 6780

I .a
S e

27 »v;?r:f;.'_; TUEng




Raine gave a Thank you to everyone and realized that the meeting was longer than normal, but wanted
the board to understand the importance of performance and day to day issues that goes into
performance.

Raine shared that the State has rescinded incentives for upcoming years that were earned due to
exceeding performance. That now they have put into place a Grants Program where regions could
access additional funds by submitting special grants for services within their region. That SWAPTE will
be looking into this in the future.

Raine indicated that SWAPTE attended a HVAC Graduation at Bishop and 4 out of the 8 were funded by
SWAPTE and will now be employable.

Raine discussed the new WIOA Law that is being presented by Congress and that there will be some
changes coming should it pass.

Raine asked the board to give permission to allow December 26" to be a holiday for his staff and Pharr
made the motion immediately and all approved.

Raine thanked everyone for attending and wished everyone a happy holiday.

Bethea stated that the Statewide Plan will be due in February so that we will be focusing on getting that
submitted.

Chairperson Smith asked if anyone had any additional comments and if not a motion to adjourn.
Motion to adjourn by majority vote (1:35)

Submitted By:

Steplahig Streeter



PRBW ANtaan L st sl SILYIT 0 OT UNY AT b SR el

" dv'y

’)’,\L(a‘) FASTRRK

: AR
yeh .)_j '.'»,,;3 IR N YR FCTER R ERRN1=TE

REESRIPI Ik

ol PIAGT
LAY EOR RN IGIR N

Cehvea gl zinesy woa gniilioadns s,

Caehet o

LRSI RIL IS ER -]

e

T atdg

I

s eva Darisw oo g

. P P S S 71 T T N . . 2
OO 30iaudnt L lilw o TR0 s anidad nig, Do iihar e

s

YN iZh k] f‘:(.‘é:li‘rsﬂ P SHE

P By e v
5:’:....5._; SV N




